From: 17 N> [mailto:IRIT.THEN@MOH.GOV.IL]

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 1:48 PM

To: v 2py° <Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il>

Cc: *pry> Py <amir.itzhaki@MOH.GOV.IL>; 717257 M7y Ty <atar.a@MOH.GOV.IL>; qw° »7w
<Shadi.Yashar@economy.gov.il>; 2123p¥ n*9a <Galit.Yakubov@Economy.gov.il>; 1711IR 7171009
<Alexandra.Aronin@economy.gov.il>; 7721970717 MR <Igor.Doskalovich@Economy.gov.il>; 7730
1472 <tamar.berman@MOH.GOV.IL>

Subject: RE: 217077 pim K120 MxX1ap X
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IRITHEN@MOH.GOV.IL

From: 7272 70 <tamar.berman@MOH.GOV.IL>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il; 17 07"y <|RIT.HEN@MOH.GOV.IL>

Cc: Py’ Pny <amir.itzhaki@ MOH.GOV.IL>; 717277 M7y Ty <atar.a@MOH.GOV.IL>;
Shadi.Yashar@economy.gov.il; Galit.Yakubov@Economy.gov.il;
Alexandra.Aronin@economy.gov.il; Igor.Doskalovich@Economy.gov.il

Subject: RE: 27077 P
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From: Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il <Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 12:59 PM

To: 1n72 0 <tamar.berman@MOH.GOV.IL>; 37 0> <|IRIT.HEN@MOH.GOV.IL>
Cc: *prx> ny <amir.itzhaki@ MOH.GOV.IL>; 73927 M7y vy <atar.a@MOH.GOV.IL>;
Shadi.Yashar@economy.gov.il; Galit.Yakubov@Economy.gov.il;
Alexandra.Aronin@economy.gov.il; Igor.Doskalovich@Economy.gov.il

Subject: RE: 7007 pIn
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From: 7272 70 [mailto:tamar.berman@MOH.GOV.IL]

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 11:56 AM

To: v 2py° <Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il>; 377 07"y <IRIT.HEN@MOH.GOV.IL>

Cc: Py’ Pny <amir.itzhaki@ MOH.GOV.IL>; 71927 M7y Tuy <atar.a@MOH.GOV.IL>; “w» »7w
<Shadi.Yashar@economy.gov.il>; 2121pv° n°73 <Galit.Yakubov@Economy.gov.il>; 1118 7771037K
<Alexandra.Aronin@economy.gov.il>; ¥°219p017 3R <Igor.Doskalovich@Economy.gov.il>
Subject: RE: 27077 P
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From: Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il <Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 10:04 AM

To: 17 Ny <IRIT.HEN@MOH.GOV.IL>

Cc: *pnx’ iy <amir.itzhaki@MOH.GOV.IL>; 1m72 9nn <tamar.berman@MOH.GOV.IL>; M7y "y
1719371 <atar.a@MOH.GOV.IL>; Shadi.Yashar@economy.gov.il; Galit.Yakubov@Economy.gov.il;
Alexandra.Aronin@economy.gov.il; Igor.Doskalovich@Economy.gov.il

Subject: RE: o700 pIn
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From: 17 0>y [mailto:IRIT.HEN@MOH.GOV.IL]

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Sv21 2py° <Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il>

Cc: >pnx’ iy <amir.itzhaki@MOH.GOV.IL>; 1»72 920 <tamar.berman@MOH.GOV.IL>; M7y "y
719277 <atar.a@MOH.GOV.IL>

Subject: 017077 PN

Importance: High

210 71l DI APy

2020 mw7 (010NN 7IN) N72'700 NYdNN NNAINA NI7AY NINNKYT YNDIN

D mx 11,81 9wo nx

NI'PNN 7V NANN7 NONXD NYWAN NIYXARD D0 MY PN iy o kit 2021 axina 1 orm 7nn"
TINYNAN IX NID0N NPT IY K77 ,00'7V 7NN "My 7NN DIYAT? 2100 DARNN 11T
"RI2"7 'KIND DNIWR

2V [An7 — DTN NNR NNV NN LIMIYAT DR DY D7RIY D1IPNA YN0 DIWR IRY
.NI2A Y7R'¥I019 [12'0 DN DNIXIN 191 2NN NIKNA

NPT K77 ,0'07%7 Y'an7 0'7175W D' DNININ 7Y DT QW0 7w ND7UNNN TIXA DIARTIN X
.1TIWN7 D'WanN 0'02'NA DA [1DA NIR'OI

N7 A9 2w MLWAR Y 29101 11277 ORI 70PN DI DR 9 1A W)

79722


mailto:Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il
mailto:Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il
mailto:IRIT.HEN@MOH.GOV.IL
mailto:amir.itzhaki@MOH.GOV.IL
mailto:tamar.berman@MOH.GOV.IL
mailto:atar.a@MOH.GOV.IL
mailto:Shadi.Yashar@economy.gov.il
mailto:Galit.Yakubov@Economy.gov.il
mailto:Alexandra.Aronin@economy.gov.il
mailto:Igor.Doskalovich@Economy.gov.il
https://www.tazkirim.gov.il/s/tzkirim?language=iw&tzkir=a093Y00001RdOFjQAN
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
http://facebook.com/Health.gov.il
http://call.gov.il/infocenter/index?page=home
https://www.health.gov.il/PniyotHazibur/Pages/default.aspx

I[N MYy

nixaaa 3 niNtaa I¥IND 1NN UXRY N0

ﬂ ml“ . Vl w w w nan0n NIXMAY
og‘v' ) ]“Nﬂ]ﬂ : opo | 02-5080421 90

NIVIAT APYTAY AAWMDR [ MM TR TP 33 AR e 0'xM1 0mNY 050-6242058 111

IRITHEN@MOH.GOV.IL



mailto:IRIT.HEN@MOH.GOV.IL
http://facebook.com/Health.gov.il
http://call.health.gov.il/
http://health.gov.il/PniyotHazibur/Pages/CallCenter.aspx
http://www.health.gov.il/

